Kyran Hanks

Director, Gas Trading Arrangements 

Office of Gas and Electricity Markets

9 Millbank

London

SW1P 3GE

30th August 2002

Dear Kyran, 

Transco price control and NTS SO incentives 2002-07 – Proposed Licence Modifications

TotalFinaElf Gas & Power Ltd (TFEG & P) welcome the opportunity to make comment on the Second Notice in connection with the above. We have attempted to take on board your request not to repeat comments made in our original response dated 24th May 2002. 

However with regard to a number of areas we still believe it is right to comment further.

Determination of obligated incremental entry capacity

We originally commented on the need for pre-set conditions in the Incremental Entry Capacity Release (IECR) statement to be prepared by Transco. We have subsequently seen a further draft which has started to detail criteria which could be used to assess signals from the long-term entry capacity auctions (LTEC) and has gone some way to meeting our concerns. However it is becoming increasingly clear that, in particular, Transco do not believe that the LTEC will realistically generate sufficiently strong signals and that instead they will rely on the Bas Planning process to propose new investment. 

In the Licence it is clear that the only route for approval of permanent or annual obligated incremental entry capacity is via submission of a proposal detailing the calculations pursuant to Transco’s IECR methodology that demonstrate that all the relevant criteria in its IECR have been met. We therefore believe that in order that the licence obligations can be satisfied and Ofgem are able to support or reject Transco’s proposal, the IECR needs to have similar criteria for the determination and interpretation of base planning process data as are being developed for the LTEC data. Without this we are concerned that the Licence requirements may make it difficult for new investment to be authorised. 

Alternatively the Licence needs amendment to recognise that there could be 2 different types of proposal from Transco; the first as a result of signals given in the LTEC requiring the IECR, the second being an outcome of the business planning process.    

Complexity

As you have pointed out there have been a very significant number of changes to the first notice (“the Original Notice”). Whilst many of these are typographical, there are also many that aren’t. The fact that so many changes have been required has further reinforced our original concern that Ofgem will need to maintain a high level of expertise specific to the licence in order to ensure that the full benefit of the licence over the coming years, is achieved. Historically Ofgem have had problems in providing continuity of knowledge and we therefore trust that the appropriate steps are being taken to ensure that a detailed understanding of all aspects of the licence will exist within Ofgem for as long as it is needed. 

We note that there is an error in 14(5)(g) of Part 2 of Special Condition 28B. This refers to ‘permanent incremental obligated entry capacity’ which we believe should instead be ‘permanent obligated incremental entry capacity’.

Over Recovery

No further progress appears to have been made in addressing how large scale over recoveries of revenues will be handled. The situation remains that further investment is highly likely to be required as a result of the continued projected growth in the use of gas and changes in the sources of supply. As such if there are any problems with the timely provision of additional physical capacity, we could again see short term capacity constraints within the UK gas transportation network. Whilst the investment approval decision remains very much under the control of Ofgem, we believe there should be a clear policy, reflected in the Licence, as to how over recoveries would be addressed.

We trust that the above comments will be properly considered in your future deliberation on the licence. Should you have any queries regarding any issues raised in our response, please do not hesitate to contact myself for further assistance. We also would support Transco’s suggestion for a seminar to enable shippers further to understand the regime going forward. We assume this seminar would be lead by you as the party who has specified the Licence.
Yours sincerely

Steve Ladle

Regulation Manager 
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